

Amend Amendment No. 13 by Shapiro, amending SB 1581 as follows:

(1) In the item of the amendment that amends Section 12.106, Education Code, by amending Subsection (a) and adding Subsection (a-3), insert the following after added Subsection (a-3) and make conforming changes to the recital:

(a-4) Notwithstanding Subsection (a), for the 2013-2014 through 2017-2018 school years, the commissioner shall reduce the amount to which a charter holder is entitled under Subsection (a)(1) in a manner comparable to the reductions required under Section 42.2516(j). This subsection expires September 1, 2018.

(2) In the item of the amendment that amends Section 12.106(a), Education Code, effective September 1, 2016, in the recital, strike "September 1, 2016" and substitute "September 1, 2018".

(3) Strike the items in the amendment that amend Section 42.101(a), Education Code, effective September 1, 2015, and September 1, 2016, and substitute the following:

SECTION _____. Effective September 1, 2013, Subsection (a), Section 42.101, Education Code, is amended to read as follows:

(a) The basic ~~[For each student in average daily attendance, not including the time students spend each day in special education programs in an instructional arrangement other than mainstream or career and technology education programs, for which an additional allotment is made under Subchapter C, a district is entitled to an]~~ allotment is an amount equal to the lesser of \$4,860 ~~[\$4,765]~~ or the amount that results from the following formula:

$$A = \underline{\$4,860} \text{ } \underline{\$4,765} \text{ } \times \text{ (DCR/MCR)}$$

where:

"A" is the resulting amount for ~~[allotment to which]~~ a district ~~[is entitled]~~;

"DCR" is the district's compressed tax rate, which is the product of the state compression percentage, as determined under Section 42.2516, multiplied by the maintenance and operations tax rate adopted by the district for the 2005 tax year; and

"MCR" is the state maximum compressed tax rate, which is the product of the state compression percentage, as determined under

Section 42.2516, multiplied by \$1.50.

SECTION _____. Effective September 1, 2014, Subsection (a), Section 42.101, Education Code, is amended to read as follows:

(a) The basic [~~For each student in average daily attendance, not including the time students spend each day in special education programs in an instructional arrangement other than mainstream or career and technology education programs, for which an additional allotment is made under Subchapter C, a district is entitled to an~~] allotment is an amount equal to the lesser of \$4,890 [~~\$4,765~~] or the amount that results from the following formula:

$$A = \underline{\$4,890} \text{ } [\underline{\$4,765}] \times (\text{DCR}/\text{MCR})$$

where:

"A" is the resulting amount for [~~allotment to which~~] a district [~~is entitled~~];

"DCR" is the district's compressed tax rate, which is the product of the state compression percentage, as determined under Section 42.2516, multiplied by the maintenance and operations tax rate adopted by the district for the 2005 tax year; and

"MCR" is the state maximum compressed tax rate, which is the product of the state compression percentage, as determined under Section 42.2516, multiplied by \$1.50.

SECTION _____. Effective September 1, 2015, Subsection (a), Section 42.101, Education Code, is amended to read as follows:

(a) The basic [~~For each student in average daily attendance, not including the time students spend each day in special education programs in an instructional arrangement other than mainstream or career and technology education programs, for which an additional allotment is made under Subchapter C, a district is entitled to an~~] allotment is an amount equal to the lesser of \$5,074 [~~\$4,765~~] or the amount that results from the following formula:

$$A = \underline{\$5,074} \text{ } [\underline{\$4,765}] \times (\text{DCR}/\text{MCR})$$

where:

"A" is the resulting amount for [~~allotment to which~~] a district [~~is entitled~~];

"DCR" is the district's compressed tax rate, which is the product of the state compression percentage, as determined under Section 42.2516, multiplied by the maintenance and operations tax

rate adopted by the district for the 2005 tax year; and

"MCR" is the state maximum compressed tax rate, which is the product of the state compression percentage, as determined under Section 42.2516, multiplied by \$1.50.

SECTION _____. Effective September 1, 2016, Subsection (a), Section 42.101, Education Code, is amended to read as follows:

(a) The basic [~~For each student in average daily attendance, not including the time students spend each day in special education programs in an instructional arrangement other than mainstream or career and technology education programs, for which an additional allotment is made under Subchapter C, a district is entitled to an~~] allotment is an amount equal to the lesser of \$5,088 [~~\$4,765~~] or the amount that results from the following formula:

$$A = \underline{\$5,088} [\underline{\$4,765}] \times (\text{DCR}/\text{MCR})$$

where:

"A" is the resulting amount for [~~allotment to which~~] a district [~~is entitled~~];

"DCR" is the district's compressed tax rate, which is the product of the state compression percentage, as determined under Section 42.2516, multiplied by the maintenance and operations tax rate adopted by the district for the 2005 tax year; and

"MCR" is the state maximum compressed tax rate, which is the product of the state compression percentage, as determined under Section 42.2516, multiplied by \$1.50.

SECTION _____. Effective September 1, 2017, Section 42.101, Education Code, is amended by adding Subsection (a-3) to read as follows:

(a-3) For purposes of Subsection (a), for the 2017-2018 and 2018-2019 school years, the amount of \$5,088 is replaced each place it appears in that subsection with the greatest amount, as determined by the commissioner, that may be substituted using funds resulting from, for the 2017-2018 school year, the reductions described by Sections 12.106(a-4) and 42.2516(j) and, for the 2018-2019 school year, the repeal effective September 1, 2018, of portions of Section 42.2516 providing additional state aid for tax reduction. The basic allotment determined under this subsection for the 2018-2019 school year continues in effect for subsequent

school years unless a greater amount is provided by appropriation.

(4) In the item of the amendment that amends Section 42.2516(b), Education Code, effective September 1, 2011, after "Notwithstanding any other provision of this title," insert "but subject to Subsection (j),".

(5) In the item of the amendment that amends Section 42.2516, Education Code, effective September 1, 2011, by amending Subsections (b), (d), and (f-2) and adding Subsection (b-2) and (i), insert the following Subsection (j) and make conforming changes to the recital:

(j) Notwithstanding any other provision of this section:

(1) for the 2013-2014 school year, the maximum amount of additional revenue per student in weighted average daily attendance to which a school district is entitled under this section is reduced by an amount equal to one-sixth of the difference between the total amount of state and local revenue per student in weighted average daily attendance to which the district is entitled under this chapter, including revenue under this section, and the total amount of state and local revenue per student in weighted average daily attendance to which the district is entitled under this chapter, excluding revenue under this section;

(2) for the 2014-2015 school year, the maximum amount of additional revenue is reduced as described by Subdivision (1), except that the fraction used for purposes of the reduction is two-sixths;

(3) for the 2015-2016 school year, the maximum amount of additional revenue is reduced as described by Subdivision (1), except that the fraction used for purposes of the reduction is three-sixths;

(4) for the 2016-2017 school year, the maximum amount of additional revenue is reduced as described by Subdivision (1), except that the fraction used for purposes of the reduction is four-sixths; and

(5) for the 2017-2018 school year, the maximum amount of additional revenue is reduced as described by Subdivision (1), except that the fraction used for purposes of the reduction is five-sixths.

(6) In the item of the amendment that amends the heading to Section 42.2516, Education Code, effective September 1, 2016, in the recital, strike "September 1, 2016" and substitute "September 1, 2018".

(7) In the item of the amendment that amends Section 42.2516(a), Education Code, effective September 1, 2016, in the recital, strike "September 1, 2016" and substitute "September 1, 2018".

(8) In the item of the amendment that amends Section 42.253(h), Education Code, effective September 1, 2016, in the recital, strike "September 1, 2016" and substitute "September 1, 2018".

(9) In the item of the amendment that amends Section 26.08(i), Tax Code, effective September 1, 2016, in the recital, strike "September 1, 2016" and substitute "September 1, 2018".

(10) In the item of the amendment that repeals provisions of the Education Code, effective September 1, 2016, strike "September 1, 2016" and substitute "September 1, 2018".

(11) In the item of the amendment that repeals provisions of the Tax Code, effective September 1, 2016, strike "September 1, 2016" and substitute "September 1, 2018".

(12) Renumber items of the amendment accordingly.